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Arijit Bera

From: Mona Agarwal
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Arijit Bera
Cc: Sheetal Chalke; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat
Subject: RE: Voucher Register September'24

Approved 
 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 05:38 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat 
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Voucher Register September'24 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Please approve the aƩached invoice of Vendor communicaƟon & PR Vs 2A reconciliaƟon Sept 24 for process payment. 
 
 
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 

 
 
 
 

From: Riya Salot <riya.salot@tmsl.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 5:32 PM 
To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke 
<sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Patil <santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>; 
Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera 
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voucher Register September'24 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mona, 
 
Please find aƩached herewith the invoices for ITC reconciliaƟon support and vendor communicaƟon for the period 
September 2024 for all the enƟƟes. 
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Kindly let us know in case of any queries / clarificaƟons. 
 
Regards, 
Riya Salot 

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 October 2024 11:26 
To: Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in> 
Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot 
<riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Patil <santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; 
Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat <yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Voucher Register September'24 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find aƩached PR of TFSKPL, TFSCPL & TRS Sept 24.  
 
 
In case of any queries, feel free to revert. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Arijit Bera 

 
 
 
 

From: Manas Mistry <manas.mistry@tmsl.in>  
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:56 AM 
To: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Yuvrajsingh Shekhawat 
<yuvrajsingh.shekhawat@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ronak Gandhi <ronak.gandhi@tmsl.in>; Riya Salot 
<riya.salot@tmsl.in>; Santosh Patil <santosh.patil@tmsl.in>; Amit Bhosle <amit.bhosle@tmsl.in> 
Subject: Voucher Register September'24 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir/Ma’am, 
 
This is regarding the ITC ReconciliaƟon for September 2024. 
 
Request you to kindly share the Purchase Register of September 2024 along with the updated login credenƟals of the 
GST portal. 
 
Please do let me know in case of any queries/clarifications 
 
Regards, 
Manas Mistry 
 
 


